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0 University of Idaho 
Animal and Veterinary 

Science Department 
Caine Veterinary Teaching Center 
WOI Regional Program 

January 22, 1999 
1020 E. Homedale Rd. 
Caldwell , ID 83605-8098 

Telephone: 208-454-8657 
FAX: 208-454-8659 
E-Mail: cvtc@uidaho.edu 

Ms. Holly A. Akenson 
Taylor Ranch Wilderness Field Station 
HC 83 
Cascade, Idaho 83611 

Dear Holly, 

Thank you for sending the sample from the bighorn sheep recently killed by a cougar. 
We cultured a lot of bacteria from the sample, but unfortunately none of them were Pasteurella. 
If you have additional opportunities to send us samples from such cases, you might get a pinch 
biopsy from the pharyngeal area. You could pull some tissue off by using a pair of pliers or 
needle-nose forceps and put the tissue down in the type of swab system that you used for the 
above case. The organisms seem to survive better with a bit of tissue than they do just on a 
swab. 

I recently read Pat Peeks book in which she recorded her's and her husband's experiences 
at Taylor Ranch several winters ago. It gave me a better perspective of the setting in which you 
live and work. It sounds like a great as well as challenging place to be. I'm sure you enjoy it. 

Thanks again for sending the sample and for all that you and Jim are doing to help Becky 
Bigelow with her research project. It is greatly appreciated. 

:a;· 
Alton C. S. Ward, PhD 

cc: Becky Bigelow 
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